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Licensee

The inspection was en examination of the activities conducted under your license es they relate to radiation safety and to compicance with the Nuclear,

'

Reguttory Commission!(NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective eneminations of piocedures

r*. tnd representalwe tegords, interviews, with pornognet, and observations by the inspector. The fmdmgs es a result of this inspection are as f ollows:.

v a. - t s. i 4. . 9 J , s,

1. Within the scope of this inspect 6on, f'o violations were observed.

] 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions un
. those actions at this time. !'

,

{ 3. During this inspection certain of your acttvitits.as checked below, were in vlotetion of NRC requirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

l \
7 Eautic.rt.ldglL.Radiatitm Aron" eign ~

was not properly posted to indicate the presence

' of a _1r-192 radingraph enuren at Prudhna RayyAlasira .10 CF R 20.203(b), (c). (dl, le) or 34 42. |
'

+ gt

B. Containers located in were not properly
labeled to indichte the presence of radioactive materiet.10 CF R 20.203(f)(1), or (t)(2).

]

C. - of sealed sources were not performed at the proper .
f requencies! 10 CF R License condition Number .

[ D. Records of were not properly memtamed.
10 CFR or License Condition Number .

E. Documents were not property posted or otherwise made ovellable.10 CFR 19.11,

f

F. Reports or notifications of were not made in accordance
witti10 CF R ' ' ' or, License Condition Number

L' rvin' Contrary to 10 CFR 20.202 appropr ate personnel monitoring oquipment was noti

W suppiled to a company Tech-Eep wno took part in a field test of a "real time"
.

'

eadhgmMc evice contei=4ng appm%tely 190-cer4es-of-Ie-492-et-Prudhoe- -Baye i

Alaska on August 21s 1989.
'
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I h;reby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified 6n the items checked above. I

This statement of Corrective actions is made in ecCordance with the requirements of 10 CF R 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by
the NRC.
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